Westgate Street- Mosaics

e Bull Lane
o Depicts a bull
o The lane takes its name from the Bull Inn which stood opposite Cross Keys Lane
from about 1700. Prior to this it was called Gore Lane (there were a number of
slaughter houses in the vicinity).
e Three Cocks Lane
o Depicts three cocks
o The name derives from the name of an 18™ century Inn which stood on the
western side of the lane near the junction with St Mary’s Square. Also called
Abbey Lane (for the Cathedral access) and Portcullis Lane (for another nearby
Inn).
e Maverdine Lane/ 26 Westgate Street
o Depicts judges wig
o 26 Westgate Street in the early 19t century was used as lodgings for assize
judges.
e Mercers Entry
o Depicts, needle and thread, waistcoat
o Located opposite what was the drapery business of James Wood, he also ran the
Gloucester Old Bank from these premises.
e StJohns Lane
o Depicts a fish and herbs
o An open space opposite St Johns Lane, called the Knapp, was the site of a herb
and fish market selling locally caught Salmon and Lamprey which the appropriate
culinary flavourings
e College Court
o Depicts a crown and tools
o A mediaeval lane which leads to the Cathedral, the crown could relate to the
royal connections at the Cathedral (Edward Il is buried there and Henry Il was
crowned there) while the tools probably relate to the stonework and
craftsmanship used to build the Cathedral.
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